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Suraj Eksambekar

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Amit Kumar Gupta; Suraj Eksambekar; Surinder Kaur

Cc: pranav.jade@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Attachments: ID32262.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Dear Team, 

 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

 

 

Client Name : KEC International Limited 

Stop Transfer 

Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 

No.    

Distinctive No.    No. of 

Shares    

Reason    

21 Jul 2020     TM15582    SHIRISH 

AGRAWAL    

27860    12398531 - 

12398810    

280    Lost By 

Holder    

 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

 

This is an auto generated report. 
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